MUSWELLBROOK HERITAGE STUDY
Inventory 1996

PRINCE OF WALES TAVERN - SYDNEY ET - LB

PRESENT NAME Prince of Wales Tavern REFERENCE No MUSW/R042

PREVIOUS/OTHER NAMES PREVIOUS REFERENCE No
DATE INSPECTED 13th February 1996
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PRESENT OWNER TYPE Private | PROPERTY DETAILS:

a REAL PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
Lot1 &2 Sec 1 cnr Pt Lot 5 DP 219435

b SITE AREA 3235.4m*

R c_ESTNG ZONNG 30 Speclusies

CATEGORY Building MAP REFERENCE ‘56" 300880E, 6427680N AMG
Musweilbrook 9033-II-N
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SUB CATEGORY Hote/

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION 7852

ARCHITECT/DESIGNER Unknown

BUILDER Unknown

PHOTOGRAPH

Prepared by The EJE Group For Muswellbrook Shire Council




HERITAGE LISTING HISTORICAL PERIOD

o REGISTER OF THE NATIONAL ESTATE (AHC) - REGISTERED BUILT USED

O  REGISTER OF THE NATIONAL ESTATE OF AUST. (AHC) - INTERIM PERIOD

O  REGISTER OF NATIONAL TRUST (NSW)

/  REGISTER OF SIGNIFICANT TWENTIETH CENT. ARCHITECTURE (RAIA) PRE 1800 o =

a DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS HERITAGE AND CONS. REGISTER 1800-1826 O =

O  COMMONWEALTH HISTORIC SHIPWRECKS ACT (DECLARED SITE) 1826-1860 O o

O  HERITAGE COUNCIL REGISTER - PERMANENT CONS. ORDER 1861-1876  / v

a HERITAGE COUNCIL REGISTER - INTERIM CONS. ORDER 187¢-1%00 O v

o HERITAGE COUNCIL REGISTER - SECTION 130 ORDER 1901-1926 O v

O  HERITAGE COUNCIL REGISTER - NOMINATION 1926-1960 O v

O  NSW GOVT DEPT HERITAGE REGISTER (S170 HERITAGE ACT) 1961-1976 O v

O  NPSWS HISTORIC SITES REGISTER POST1876 O 4

O  NP3WS ABORIGINAL SITES REGISTER (CONTACT SITES)

O INSTITUTION OF ENGINEERS (NSW) HERITAGE REGISTER HISTORICAL THEMES

O  EXISTING HERITAGE STUDY (WRITE NAME BELOW)

o REGIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL PLAN HERITAGE SCHEDULE S.H.LLP. THEMES LOCAL THEMES

O  LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL PLAN HERITAGE SCHEDULE

0O  OTHER Townships The growth of commercial

Muswellbrook

Commerce / Leisure The Hotels of Muswellbrook

HISTORICAL NOTES

Occupying a key site in the heart of Muswellbrook, the original building, The Cross Keys, was established in 1852, owned by James Cross. By
18635, the building had changed its name to the Prince of Wales. A long line of licensees followed when James Cross died in 1867, all related to
the Cross family. In 1978 substantial renovations were undertaken. The current building dates from the early 20th century.

floor.

d CURRENT CONDITIONS

PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS / DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS
a  ARCH. STYLE Federation Filigree MATERIALS:
b  OTHER DETAILS OF PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

- MODIFICATIONS Original roof replaced. Some infill to former verandahs. Ground floor columns removed. llluminated signs to upper
v INTACT O REPAIRS REQUIRED

v' ALTERED - UNSYMPATHETIC O ALTERED - SYMPATHETIC
v ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: General structure intact but ground floor columns have been removed and

ground fioor extensions are of inappropriate design.

Exterior Brick with tiled roof

INFORMATION SOURCES

WRITTEN Hunter Valley News - “The New Look ‘Prince”, 16.12.1981

ORAL

GRAPHIC

EVALUATION CRITERIA (S) = STATE (R) = REGIONAL (L)=LOCAL

HISTORIC RARE O REPRESENTATIVE v (R)
AESTHETIC RARE O REPRESENTATIVE v (R)
SOCIAL RARE v (L) REPRESENTATIVE O
SCIENTIFIC RARE v (L) REPRESENTATIVE O

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historically this building has similar local significance to the Valley Hotel-Motel. It is representative of its type aesthetically but has local social
and scientific significance. Like the Valley Hotel-Motel it has the potential to demonstrate and to reveal information about the changes in hotel
trading practices over the last century and most specifically, over the last decade and a half.
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